FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, ©.0, 2463 RQ-5
Arnne REosenfeld, Treasurer
Pete King for Congress Commiities
Post Office Box 1428
Seaford, NY 11783 acT 12 200l

Identification Mumber: Con272211
Reference: Mid-Year Report (1/1/01-6/30/01)
Dear Mz, Rozenfeld:

This Jetter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the report{s}
referenced above. The review taised gquestions conceming certain infermation eontained
in the report{s}. Anitemization follows:

_Your report indicates the use of calendar year-to-datc figures when
aggregating and reporting receipts and disbursernents. Please be reminded
that candidate committess are required to agpregate end report their receipts
and dishursements on an ¢lection-cyele basis rather than on a calendar-year
basis. Beginning with your next report, please ensure that election cycle-to-
date figures are used when reporting aggregate amounts. (2 U.5.C. §434{(b))

Any amendment or clarification should be glectronically filed with the Federal
Election Comymission. If you need assistance, please feel free to contact me on our
toll-free number, {800) 424-9530 {at the prompt press 1, then press 2 to reach the Reporis
Anglyzis Division). My local mumber is (202) 684-1130.

Sincerely,

Michael H. YnungW

Senior Reports Analyst
466 Reports Analysiz Division







